
 
 

Coronation Parade 
 
Coronation Parade runs from Liverpool Road to Georges River Road, Enfield, 
NSW. Originally called ‘The Broadway’ it was renamed in 1937 after the 
coronation of King George VI. The reserve in the centre of the road was the 
tram route, pictured below, left. Pictured below on the right is the Enfield tram 
depot in the late 1940s [image courtesy Wikipedia]. 
 

 
The Coronation Parade arch displays four light bulbs, which were originally 
the holders for the four electricity cables that ran along the former tram line 
[text courtesy Wikipedia]. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


